

Jamie Dearnley

34 Hollybank Ave, Upper Cumberworth
Huddersfield HD8 8NY
0771 8337487
jamie@jamiedearnley.co.uk

PERSONAL PROFILE

A highly motivated, hard working Programmer with more than 6 years extensive experience in the industry. I work well under my own initiative, or as part of a team and have proven leadership ability, including managing and motivating small teams to achieve company objectives. Very comfortable in front of customers and have a track record of handling large clients in meetings up to and including board level

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS

- Won the contract to develop a sales force management and presentation tool worth over 1 Million a year for Smith & Nephew
- Successfully developed and launched the Swift Group dealer portal "Supercare" in ASP.Net
- Wrote and Implemented an XML based CMS for the Burns division of Smith & Nephew
- Helped manage and grow Evolution Interactive as a founding employee from 3 to over 10 staff inside 12 months
- As part of a development team of 3, successfully re-developed the presentation tool Blast-Off!

EXPERIENCE

COMMENCE COUNTDOWN SOFTWARE

2003 - 2004

Senior Developer

Small software development house specialising in the creation of marketing applications and multimedia

- Wrote several content drivers for Blast-Off! including PowerPoint, Flash, Director and Image
- Developed presentation creator and main interface for Interview Winner product
- Responsible for training and support of all clients for Blast-Off!
- Assisted sales team personally and closed several deals including Autotrader and Y&R
- Helped test and deploy Internet Bidding Software for Premier Motorauctions
- Consulted regularly for Commence Countdown Marketing on a variety of web based projects

2000 - 2003

EVOLUTION INTERACTIVE

Lead Developer

Set up in 2000 by myself and two others, it has grown quickly and provides multimedia and programming to a diverse range of Yorkshire based clients

- Won the contract to develop a sales force management and presentation tool worth over 1 Million a year
- Successfully developed and launched the Swift Group dealer portal "Supercare" in ASP.Net
- Wrote and Implemented an XML based CMS for the Burns division of Smith & Nephew
- Managed the programming team, helping to develop the skills of junior developers
- Managed the Swift account, working with the customer on a variety of in-house and external projects
- Developed and maintained the swiftleisure site

KEYFRAME COMPUTER GRAPHICS

1999 - 2000

Lead Developer

1998 - 1999

Junior Developer

A small but thriving Multimedia company in Leeds, Keyframe specialise in the creation of Video, Multimedia, Websites and special effects for television

- Developed the video games portal AnotherWorld in Perl
- Was responsible for development of the e-commerce offering of the business, worth over 100,000
- Helped create the Barcrest website
- Programmed a website for the UK Based stunt man, Lyndon Hellewell

TRAINING COURSES

Any training that I have completed has been either undertaken by myself informally or provided "on the job"

QUALIFICATIONS

NYC BA (Hons) Interactive Media at the University of Sunderland (1998)

A-level: Business Studies (D), General Studies (D)

GCSE: Maths (B), Science (Double Award) (BB), Physical Education (B), English Language (C), English Literature (C), History (Modern World) (C), Design Realisation (C), Home Economics (D)

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 13/05/1978 Marital Status: Single Driving Licence: Car

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

I play cricket for a local Leeds league team. I also swim and play football. Away from sport I enjoy watching films, dining out and listening to music. A compulsive reader, when not reading technical books I enjoy reading journalism and history.